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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Vaishali Temghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Sent: Saturday, November 30, 2024 4:46 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Cdinfotech-Manisha
Subject: Re: Epson EcoTank M2050 InkTank

Hi, 

Please find below is the Quotation, 

1) Epson EcoTank M2050 InkTank Multifunction Printer – Rs. 14350+18% per unit with 1 yr Warranty or 50,000 pages whichever is 
earlier 

  

2) Refill Ink Bottle for Epson EcoTank 2050 – Rs. 675+18% per unit 

Terms & Conditions : 
Ready stock 
GST@18% extra 
Payment terms – 100% advance with Purchase Order 
Delivery  :- Within 1-2 Week  after confirm PO. 
Freight charges  :- Extra / At actual for Kolkata Airport. 
Offer valid only 7 days    
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On 30-11-2024 14:54, Herambraj Sonawane wrote: 

Dear team 
  
Kindly find below configuration and provide quote . 
  
Epson EcoTank M2050 InkTank Multifunction Printer – QTY 1 
  
Refill Ink Bottle for Epson EcoTank 2050 – QTY 3 
  
  
Delivery location – Kolkata airport  
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  


